

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 9:07 AM
To: 'elena@judgewatch.org'

Subject: **tip to NBC NY CHANNEL 4 NEWS -- 9:05 am, Oct 9th**
<https://www.nbcnewyork.com/investigations/submit-tip/>

Attachments: cja-complaint-oct-8-2025.pdf

Subject: Federal Lawsuit suing NBC-NY CHANNEL 4 for Corruption-Abetting, Election-Rigging, "Journalistic Fraud" pertaining to the 2025 NYC electoral races

I received no response from you to my September 16th news tip, sent at 10:12 am via this webportal, entitled "AGAIN -- Mamdani Can't Be Elected NYC Mayor, Because He Must Be Indicted & Will Be Convicted of Corruption, as a NYS Assemblyman. Here's the EVIDENCE, now a second time." It concluded, as follows:

"Please forward this tip and its same substantiating attachment to NBC's top editors and management, including legal counsel – especially those involved in WNBC's hosting of the October 16th mayoral debate, in partnership with Politico, announced by the NYC Campaign Finance Board on August 26th, with quoted comment from 'Amy Morris, Senior Vice President of News for NBC 4 New York and Telemundo 47'. I would like to speak with them directly."

Was it forwarded, as requested?

In the absence of response, I yesterday filed the attached federal complaint, suing you and other NY press for corruption-abetting, election-rigging, "journalistic fraud", specifically in connection with the 2025 NYC elections.

Pursuant to Rule 4(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, you have "a duty to avoid unnecessary expenses of serving the summons" and I, as plaintiff, may request that you "waive service of [the] summons", which I am required to do by mail, enclosing a copy of the complaint, two copies of the waiver form and a stamped return envelope.

As a benefit of your timely return of the waiver, you get 60 days from the date of my mailed request within which to answer the complaint, rather than 21 days from the date of physical/personal service – and your waiving service of the summons does not waive any objection to personal jurisdiction or to venue. If, "without good cause", you fail to sign and return the waiver, "the court must impose" upon you "the expenses later incurred in making service" and "the reasonable expenses, including attorney's fees, of any motion required to collect expenses". "'Good cause' does not include a belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has no jurisdiction over this matter or over [you]".

I assume the address I should use for mailing my request that you waive service of the summons is 30 Rockefeller Plaza, NY, NY 10112, appearing on your website. If not, please furnish me with the correct address and, in any event, the name of your legal counsel and his/her telephone number and e-mail address.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org